
 

STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL  

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT  06051 

Phone: (860) 827-2935  Fax: (860) 827-2950 

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov 

Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc 

 
 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

 

 

July 1, 2022 

 

Andrew Lord 

Project Siting Specialist 

Eversource Energy 

P.O. Box 270 

Hartford, CT  06141 

andrew.lord@eversource.com 

 

 RE: LIFE-CYCLE 2022 - Connecticut Siting Council Investigation into Life-Cycle Costs of Electric 

Transmission Lines.   

 

Dear Mr. Lord: 

 

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your request for an extension of time to respond to 

interrogatories for the above-referenced proceeding dated June 30, 2022. 

 

Pursuant to Section 16-50j-22a of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, the Council hereby grants 

the request for an extension of time to July 8, 2022. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Melanie Bachman 

Executive Director 

 

C: Kathleen M. Shanley, Manager – Transmission Siting, Eversource Energy  

(Kathleen.shanley@eversource.com) 
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